
From: Besa, Athena
Sent: 3/22/2011 12:24:19 PM

Ramaiya, Shilpa R l/o=PG&E/ou=Corpqrate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRdl: Arambula, 
Don - Edison (Don.Arambula@sce.com)To: Redacted

Redacted
Richard.Greenburg@sce.com (Richard.Greenburg@sce.com); 'Baker, Simon' 
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com (Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com); 
Vyreak.Ly@sce.com (Vyreak.Ly@sce.com); Wiggins, Don 
(DWiggins@semprautilities.com); Jensen, Mark A.
(M A Jens en@ semprautilities .com)
Fogel, Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Haramati, Mikhail 
(mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); Cammarata, Jordana 
(jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Energy Division Assigned Lead for Basic Lighting and Advanced Lighting - 

Mikhail Haramati

Congratulations, Mikhail!

Athena Besa

CP Policy and Support Manager

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

Southern California Gas Company

(858) 654-1257

8335 Century Park Court, CP12H

San Diego, CA 92123

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Arambula, Don - Edison; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Besa. Athena: Jacauelyn.Tran@sce.com: 
Richard.Greenburg@sce.com; Vyreak.Ly@sce.com; [Redacted 
Cc: Haramati, Mikhail; Fogel, Cathieen A.; Cammarata, Jordana

Jensen, Mark A.; Wiggins, Don
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Subject: Energy Division Assigned Lead for Basic Lighting and Advanced Lighting - Mikhail Haramati

Hi All,

You may have laready heard, but I just wante to formally announce that Mikhail Haramti is now the 
now Energy Division's residential lighting programs lead, including both Basic Lighting and Advanced 
Lighting programs (Cathy had been the de-facto lead). Mikhail continues to be the lead on Lighting 
Market Transformation (LMT) program, as well. She is not the lead on commercial lighting programs; 
those are still being lead by Jordana Cammarata. Jordana and Mikhail will be working closely together 
on cross-cutting lighting issues, including LMT.

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649
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